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Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 

Date: 06/07/2021 

To  
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
,Industry Canada 
 

RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: MANDO corp. 
FCC ID: 2ACDX-LRR25 
IC: 11988A-LRR25  

 
 

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the approval of the Company name MANDO 
corp., product description: Automotive Radar The transmitter module itself has not changed. 

 
Here are the changes: 

 

Some parts of the board are removed, added, or changed position according to ‘HW Change Description’. 
Please refer to the document for detail description. 

 
 

We hereby declare that changed model is mechanically and technically identical to original model except attach 
detail change description document. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Name:   Suhan Kim / Manager 
Signature   


